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From: Goddess Unleashed <goddessunleashed@adelphia.net>
To: 'Rachael Kennedy'
Date: 4/19/2006 2:59:59 PM

Subject: RE: Namaste' Rachael...

-

a
L)

Hi Rachael... Thanks much for the response as it's about that time in my life for a drastic change... I'm currently unemployed, on the last
$100 to my name, no employment in sight, although I've sent out 40 resumes since Christmas... I'm a Senior in the Bachelor’s of Mental
Health degree program at the University of Maine at Augusta. | am an excellent counselor and have worked with traumatized children (as
well as sexually abused youngsters) who live in a locked residential mental healthy facility. At times | was required to physically restrain
these kids (just giving you an idea as to the nature of that challenge)... Anyway, I'm now seeking work in that field but am encountering
difficulties as | had an experience a few years back that will forever effect my identity and my ability to do the work | need to do... as a
result of those experiences, | sought out CWG material in 2003, attended the CWG Retreat at the Gurney’s September 04, have since
attended many of Yahosheba’s study groups in NYC (sometimes traveling the 6-7 hrs one way for a 3 hr meeting and then returning home
that same day), have attended Christian’s mini-retreat at Valerie Price’s place last year and have begun to LIVE the word... it has become
part of Who | Am now and | find myself teaching it to those in my life simply because | am passionate about it and that it has worked
MIRACLES for me... it was my Godsend... bless Neale!! | have also found that those who interact with me learn something new about
themselves, and me, with each experience... | embrace my interactions with people, positive or negative, because it's one more
opportunity to continue creating who | want to be...

| find my self longing to teach this material in a structured forum to those who truly want to listen, learn, love, and live a truly happy life...
and die a truly happy death... but doing that up here in Maine is a virtual impossibility as we Maineah’s don’t like change or diversity. As
you can see, | appear to be an exception to that rule. | do teach this material through living my life but people don’t know they’re
learning... and there’s something about my need for them to KNOW that they’re learning... so, | typically make direct points about the
material we talk about in such a way that they now have a new conscious perspective on an issue... for example, my friend and | were just
the other day talking about Hurricane Katrina and all those who lost their possessions as a result... he was talking about how devastating
that has been for those millions of people... but, Me being Me, | couldn’t restrain my Self from pointing out that it was Life’s way of
showing those millions of people what is TRULY important on this earth... they lost every material possession, notwithstanding the clothes
on their backs, but they still have their LIVES and their CHARACTER... and some still have their families intact... and many of them love
Life ever more than could have ever imagined... what a gift!! He was able to put his opinion aside and see that my perspective had a
softer air about it and provoked peace instead of anxiety and fear...

| dunno, Rachael, | could go on and on and tell you about all the wonderful, loving, positive affects | have had on all those who have
crossed my path since | discovered CWG. | am a Natural Teacher (as well as a Natural Student) and | crave teaching opportunities...
however, | have one HUGE obstacle that prevents me from doing what | need to do...

| have no money to invest in the LEP programs... nor can | currently afford to make payment arrangements (well, not arrangements that
would require payments begin immediately)... | am actively seeking work but would rather work for the CWG Foundation. | am a single
woman with no concrete ties to my community which would prevent me from traveling, or even relocating... | have seriously considered
relocating to a more southerly (warmer) area but am once again burdened by the financial constraints in my life. | know the CWG
Foundation is also straddled with limited revenue so employment opportunities are restricted, at best... However, if the Foundation was
able to Mentor me, | would prove (almost immediately) what an asset | could (and would) be for the foundation and our fellow souls...

| know this sounds all so melodramatic, but | am being absolutely genuine, and honest, with you about Who | Am, and what effects |
could have as a result of yours and my communication, and the help of the Foundation... | am so hoping that we can be creative and
resourceful and create something that works for all involved.

Please give me a call so we can figure something out...

Namaste’

Gina Turcotte

From: Rachael Kennedy [mailto:rachael@cwg.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2006 1:42 PM

To: Goddess Unleashed (Gina)

Subject: RE: Namaste' Rachael...

Hi Gina,

This email makes me smile, as | do not think that | am the Rachael that you met. | wasn't at a retreat with Christian in NY, but | am a friend of Valerie’s and visited her for a few days last September.
Anyhow, | am the person that you would contact about educational opportunities through CwG.

There are many different opportunities that are available through CwG at the moment that would help you teach this material. Have you been to our website www.cwg.org  and looked under
Education yet? There is an overview of what we offer through our Life Education Program.

If you could give me some more details about whether you are available to travel or whether you want to study from home and how much time you have to dedicate to this and what specific things
would you like to leam and experience, | would be able to find the right fit for you within our programs.

If this is all a little confusing because of the various opportunities, we could simply make a time for me to call you and talk about the possibility of training together.  If this works for you, please let
me know some times and days that work for you.

Ilook forward to talking with you...even if we may have never met before ©

Blessings,

Rachael Kennedy
Director of Education
CwG Foundation

From: Goddess Unleashed (Gina) [mailto:goddessunleashed@adelphia.net]
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2006 11:35 AM

To: rachael@cwg.org

Subject: Namaste' Rachael...

Hello Rachel... Gina Turcotte here... We met at Valerie’s in NY during the small retreat with Christian in April (?)
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2005... Don’t know if you remember me, but | remember you... Unless, of course, you are not the Rachael that |
recall... If that is the case, hello anyway... **grin**

I’'m writing to you about educational/teaching opportunities with the CWG Foundation and Embracing Change... |
have been wanting (needing) to teach this material but being up in the Maine woods causes difficulty in this respect
as most Maineah'’s are not interested in researching diverse viewpoints or spiritual theories... So, | am writing to see
what other opportunities may be available for me through CWG or Embracing Change... Could you help??

Would luv to speak with you again... My contact info is below:

Gina L. Turcotte

305 Capitol Street #5

Augusta, Maine 04330

(207) 622-2920
goddessunleashed@adelphia.net
Yahoo chat: eclecticgoddess35

Take care,

Gina Turcotte
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